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(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2013). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 22, 2014, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain vision-based 
driver assistance system cameras and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
2, 4, and 5 of the ’929 patent and claims 
1, 29, 35, and 39 of the ’521 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Magna 
Electronics Inc., 2050 Auburn Road, 
Auburn Hills, MI 48326. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

TRW Automotive U.S., LLC, 12001 
Tech Center Drive, Livonia, MI 48150. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; 

(3) Complainant’s motion to 
consolidate this investigation with Inv. 

No. 337–TA–899 (Motion Docket No. 
2993–001) is denied; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 23, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01583 Filed 1–27–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act 

On January 22, 2014, the Department 
of Justice lodged a proposed consent 
decree with the United States District 
Court for the Middle District of Georgia 
in the lawsuit entitled United States of 
America v. Wynn E. Housel., Civil 
Action No. 3:11-cv-53(CAR), regarding 
the removal action at the Cannon Drive 
Drum Superfund Site located at 148 
Cannon Drive, Social Circle, Georgia 
(Site). 

In the complaint, the United States, 
on behalf of the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), asserts that 
Wynn Housel purchased hazardous 
substances, including resins, adhesives, 
cleaning solvents, paint thinners and 
corrosives, from the Defense Logistics 
Agency of the Department of Defense 
and brought them to the Site where he 
stored and ultimately abandoned them. 
The United States asserts a claim under 
Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act 
(CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), to recover 
EPA’s past removal costs, approximately 
$1.3 million, with respect to the Site. 
Based on his financial status, reviewed 
by a qualified financial analyst, the 
consent decree recognizes Mr. Housel 
lacks the ability to pay response costs 
and does not include recovery of any 
past costs from him. The consent decree 
bars Mr. Housel from purchasing excess 
property of the United States. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
consent decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and should refer to 
United States v. Wynn E. Housel., D.J. 
Ref. No. 90–11–3–09698. All comments 
must be submitted no later than thirty 
(30) days after the publication date of 
this notice. Comments may be 
submitted either by email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email ............. pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ............... Assistant Attorney Gen-
eral, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, 
P.O. Box 7611, Wash-
ington, DC 20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the consent decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_
Decrees.html. We will provide a paper 
copy of the consent decree upon written 
request and payment of reproduction 
costs. Please mail your request and 
payment to: 

Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ— 
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $5.25 (25 cents per page 
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reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Henry S. Friedman, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01561 Filed 1–27–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—PXI Systems Alliance, 
Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
December 26, 2013, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), PXI 
Systems Alliance, Inc. has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Dewetron GmbH, 
Grambach, AUSTRIA, has been added 
as a party to this venture. 

Also, Simbol Test Systems, Inc., 
Gatineau, Quebec, CANADA; PLX 
Technology, Sunnyvale, CA; C&H 
Technologies, Round Rock, TX; and 
Beijing Aerospace Measurement & 
Control, Corp., Beijing, PEOPLE’S 
REPUBLIC OF CHINA, have withdrawn 
as parties to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and PXI Systems 
Alliance, Inc. intends to file additional 
written notifications disclosing all 
changes in membership. 

On November 22, 2000, PXI Systems 
Alliance, Inc. filed its original 
notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of 
the Act. The Department of Justice 
published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on March 8, 2001 (66 FR 13971). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on October 10, 2013. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 

Act on November 12, 2013 (78 FR 
67399). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01596 Filed 1–27–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Members of SGIP 2.0, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
December 27, 2013, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), 
Members of SGIP 2.0, Inc. (‘‘MSGIP 
2.0’’) has filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, IONEX Energy Storage 
Systems, Inc., Austin, TX; Korea Smart 
Grid Institute, Teheran-ro, Gangnam-gu, 
Seoul, REPUBLIC OF KOREA; Korea 
Testing Laboratory, Guro-gu, Seoul, 
REPUBLIC OF KOREA; Wells Fargo, 
San Francisco, CA; PosiGen, Metairie, 
LA; College of Engineering, Computer 
Science, and Construction Management 
CSU, Chico, CA; Power Generation 
Services, Inc., Raleigh, NC; and XBRL 
US, Inc., Washington, DC, have been 
added as parties to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and MSGIP 2.0 
intends to file additional written 
notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On February 5, 2013, MSGIP 2.0 filed 
its original notification pursuant to 
Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department 
of Justice published a notice in the 
Federal Register pursuant to Section 
6(b) of the Act on March 7, 2013 (78 FR 
14836). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on October 11, 2013. A 
notice was published in the Federal 

Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on December 9, 2013 (78 FR 73883). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01565 Filed 1–27–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Advanced Media 
Workflow Association, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
December 20, 2013, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), 
Advanced Media Workflow Association, 
Inc. has filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Karl Schubert (individual 
member), Portland, OR; Stefan Riediger 
(individual member), Munich, 
GERMANY, have been added as parties 
to this venture. 

Also, Globecomm, Hauppauge, NY; 
and Harry Plate (individual member), 
Snohomish, WA, have withdrawn as 
parties to this venture. In addition, 
Harris Corp. has changed its name to 
Harris Broadcast, Monument, CO. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and Advanced 
Media Workflow Association, Inc. 
intends to file additional written 
notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On March 28, 2000, Advanced Media 
Workflow Association, Inc. filed its 
original notification pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40127). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on September 24, 2013. 
A notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
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